

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHY LOVACHISAC2]
Sent: 2017-01-16 3:22:10 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dowa]
Subject: FW: ROMA 2017
Attachments: ROMA 2017 Delegation Requests - IESO Chart.docx

Hey,

I've heard that you'll be leading the OGRA/ROMA conferences this year. Would it be helpful to set up a quick meeting to chat?

Let me know,
Anthy

Anthy Lovachis | 416-969-4935

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) [mailto:Denna.Berg@ontario.ca]
Sent: January 16, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: ROMA 2017

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Anthy,

I'm writing in regards to annual ROMA 2017 occurring January 29th-31st at the Sheraton Centre Hotel (123 Queen St. W). This year, ROMA and OGRA are having two separate conferences.

Staff at the Ministry of Energy have requested that IESO representatives attend the meetings with the following delegations (attached). The chart also outlines the issues that the municipalities would like to discuss. Like AMO, I will be the lead of this conferences so please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions/concerns/comments!

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
denna.berg@ontario.ca